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INITIAL REQUEST TO STAFF, JULY 2023 
 
From: Wegener, Brian <Brian.Wegener@loudoun.gov> 
Date: Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 8:43 AM 
Subject: ZOR questions 
To: Maura Walsh-Copeland <maura@walsh-copelandconsulting.com> 
 
Maura, 
  
We are away attending a conference. Thank you for your patience. 
  
The exterior lighting standards in Section 7.05.02.C.2 only apply to uses when specifically referenced in 
Chapter 4. These alternate standards do not apply when not referenced in Chapter 4. 
  
Section 10.06 exempts certain uses from the requirement for a site plan. One exemption is for "agriculture uses 
identified in 3.02 that do not involve access by the public as part of such use." This exemption applies to all 
agriculture uses referenced. Staff will make the Board aware during its work sessions that this provision 
may need further clarification when the Board discusses Chapter 10. 
  
I’m aware of your other email asking more questions and we will respond as soon as we can. 
  
Best, 
Brian Wegener, AICP, CZA 
Program Manager | Customer Service Center 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Maura Walsh-Copeland <Maura@walsh-copelandconsulting.com> 
Date: Mon, Jul 10, 2023 at 4:03 PM 
Subject: Follow-up Requests for Information and Stakeholder Meeting Status 
To: Birkitt, Judi <Judi.Birkitt@loudoun.gov> 
 
Judi, 
 
Thank you for your update at the ZOC meeting on Friday July 7th.  As mentioned briefly, I have the following 
questions/requests: 
 
1.  Lighting 7.05.02.C.2 states, "2. Use-Specific Standards. The following exterior lighting referenced by the Use-
Specific Standards of Chapter 4." 

Is this regulation applicable to uses that do NOT have use-specific standards in Ch. 4?  
 
2.  Site Plan 10.06.A.2.a exemptions for Agricultural Operations states,  

"The following do not require a site plan and are exempt from the requirements of Section 10.06.  
a. Agriculture uses identified in Section 3.02 that do not involve access by the public as part of such use." 

 
To which of the following Chapter 3 Agriculture category of Uses is section 10.06.A.2.a applicable?  
 

Agriculture; Agricultural Processing; Animal Husbandry; Horticulture; Feedlot; Nursery Production; Farm 
Distribution hub; Mill, Feed and Grain;  Agritainment; Auction Facility Livestock; Pet Farm; Equestrian 
Event Facility; Community Garden; Wayside Stand; Farm Co-ops; Winery, Commercial; Winery, Virginia 
Farm; Brewery Limited; Distillery, Limited. 

 
As always, thank you for your assistance, 
 
Maura 
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Ag Education or Research Use in Chapters 3 & 4 
 
From: Maura Walsh-Copeland <Maura@walsh-copelandconsulting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 3:43 PM 
To: Wilson, Brian R <Brian.R.Wilson@loudoun.gov>; Miller, Teresa <Teresa.Miller@loudoun.gov> 
Cc: Birkitt, Judi <Judi.Birkitt@loudoun.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ag Education or Research -- USS in Chapter 4? 
  
Brian & Teresa, 
  
I found an anomaly regarding "Ag Education or Research Facility" while reviewing information by request.  I thought I 
would send the info below for your next pass at Chapter 4 "clean up" review: 

• Ag Education or Research is currently under Public/Civic in the Ch. 3 Use Tables, and Ch.4 USS (4.05.03.) 
• However, it also still appears in the Agriculture section of Ch 4 USS under Ag Support Uses (Standalone) in 

tables 4.08.04-1, -3 and -4.   
• If this is intended to be in both places, then it likely will need to be explained at the April meeting. 

  
Public/Civic/Institutional 
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From: Schniegenberg, David <David.Schniegenberg@loudoun.gov> 
Date: Mon, Mar 17, 2025 at 2:04 PM 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ag Education or Research -- USS in Chapter 4? 
To: Miller, Teresa <Teresa.Miller@loudoun.gov> 
Cc: Birkitt, Judi <Judi.Birkitt@loudoun.gov>, Wilson, Brian R <Brian.R.Wilson@loudoun.gov>, Maura Walsh-Copeland 
<maura@walsh-copelandconsulting.com> 
 
Hi Teresa, 
  
This conflict in regulations can be added to WLRUS. I’ve added it to the list to be discussed at a future TLUC special 
meeting. 
  
Thank you, 
Dave Schniegenberg, CZA 
Planner | Zoning Administration 
Loudoun County Department of Planning and Zoning 
1 Harrison Street SE, 3rd Floor | PO Box 7000 | Leesburg, VA 20177 
(571) 258-3959 
  
  
From: Miller, Teresa <Teresa.Miller@loudoun.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 12:40 PM 
To: Maura Walsh-Copeland <maura@walsh-copelandconsulting.com> 
Cc: Birkitt, Judi <Judi.Birkitt@loudoun.gov>; Schniegenberg, David <David.Schniegenberg@loudoun.gov>; Wilson, 
Brian R <Brian.R.Wilson@loudoun.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ag Education or Research -- USS in Chapter 4? 
  
Maura – 
  
Thank you for letting us know about this conflict in the regulations.  There does appear to be overlap and an 
inconsistency in the allowable FAR for such uses.  I believe this is an item that may be added to the WLRUS project, or 
I can notate it for a future Zoning Ordinance review ZOAM.  
  
Dave/Brian – please let me know if this can be included in the WLRUS or if I need to add this to a future ZOAM list.  
  
Best, 
Teresa 
Teresa H. Miller, CZA, CTM 
Deputy Zoning Administrator/Acting Zoning Administrator 
Loudoun County Department of Planning and Zoning 
 

mailto:Teresa.Miller@loudoun.gov
mailto:maura@walsh-copelandconsulting.com
mailto:Judi.Birkitt@loudoun.gov
mailto:David.Schniegenberg@loudoun.gov
mailto:Brian.R.Wilson@loudoun.gov

